
1

Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Bin Abdul Karim, Kaharudin <ak.kaharudin@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 5:43 PM
To: assignments; admin-d; SUR; Rajes (LKK Auto)
Cc: Seah, Andy; Nguyen, Duc Thinh; Cao, Quy; Seah, Ted; Work Shop Estimate (SG); A/L Valiganu @ Balan, Ghobi Kaundar
Subject: Survey Assignment for 17/07/2024 (Wednesday)

Dear LKK, 
 
Kindly assist to Survey the following vehicle menƟoned below. 
 

LKK Auto Consultants   
S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Claim no. TP Veh. no. OI Veh. no. 

1 Unimotor Compnay Kaki Bukit Autobay #01-94 97981616 - Alvin CMGK DVS24/0141 SGP60J SNN5232A         

 
** Take note all Survey Prelim Report need to revert back within 2 working day** 
 
Best regards, 
Kaharudin 
 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error or 
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete this email (and any files transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof 
and do not disclose any contents hereof. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of this e-mail, 
and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. We do not warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus free.  All personal data provided to us is subject to our data 
protection policy  


